



## Seung-Hyuck Lee

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4235  
FAX +82-2-756-6226  
E-MAIL shyulee@shinkim.com

**Mr. Seung-Hyuck Lee is a partner at Shin & Kim and his practice focuses on administrative litigation and administrative remedies, public contracts, public procurement, state subsidies, and criminal litigation.**

Mr. Lee graduated from Korea University College of Law and Korea University Graduate School of Law (majoring in administrative law), and completed the judicial training course at the Judicial Research and Training Institute as a member of the 40th class. Prior to joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Lee served as an advocate at the Ministry of Justice's National Litigation Division, where he handled cases involving dissolution of political parties, disputes over authority, and numerous constitutional appeals. Since 2019, he has served as a member of the Audit Claims Review Committee of the Ministry of the Interior and Safety of Korea.

Since joining Shin & Kim, Mr. Lee has handled a number of cases involving public law disputes, particularly cases seeking revocation of sanctions and suspension of execution (e.g. restrictions on bid participation, business suspension, restrictions on business participation, revocation of direct production confirmation, revocation of certification, return of subsidies, corrective orders, and fines), public procurement and contract-related cases (e.g. provisional disposition for suspension of bidding procedures, disputes related to national and local contracts, and applications for adjustment of contract prices), and cases involving various charges (e.g. causer's liabilities, traffic congestion charges, and development charges). In the field of criminal litigation, he has focused on property crimes such as embezzlement, misappropriation, and fraud, and crimes relating to public officials such as bribery and abuse of official authority.

## Professional Career

2017-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2023	Member, Audit Petition Commission under the Ministry of the Interior and Safety
2014-2016	Hwang Mok Park
2012-2014	Public-Service Judge Advocate, Litigation Practice Division, Ministry of Justice

2011-2012	Public-Service Judge Advocate, Korea Legal Aid Corporation
2009-2011	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

## Key Experience

### Key Administrative Litigation and Administrative Appeals Cases

- Represented several businesses in a case seeking revocation of restriction on qualifications for bid participation for inappropriate business entities.
- Represented Korea Land and Housing Corporation in a case seeking revocation of the Korea Fair Trade Commission's corrective order against Korea Land and Housing Corporation.
- Represented a renewable energy company in a case seeking revocation of restriction on participation in renewable energy supply projects for the company.
- Represented an automobile parts manufacturer in a case seeking revocation of return of subsidies for the manufacturer.
- Represented an automobile parts manufacturer in a case seeking revocation of restriction on participation in national research and development projects for the manufacturer.
- Represented a foreign automobile company in the case seeking revocation of penalty imposed on the company.
- Represented a Korean construction company in a case seeking revocation of rejection of the company's application for approval of a housing construction project plan.
- Represented a Korean construction company in a case seeking revocation of imposition of transportation facilities charges.
- Represented a photovoltaic power generation company in a case seeking invalidation of Korea Electric Power Corporation's generator shutdown decision.
- Represented developers in a case seeking revocation of industrial park plan approval notice.
- Represented a former superintendent of the Seoul Metropolitan Office of Education in a case seeking revocation of refusal to disclose information against a state agency.
- Represented property owners in a case seeking revocation of an order to close a wastewater discharge facility against a waste management company.
- Represented a pharmaceutical company in a case seeking revocation of a manufacturing suspension order by the Korea Food and Drug Administration.
- Responded to corrective orders, fines, and restriction on bid participation by the Korea Fair Trade Commission against a telecommunications company.
- Responded to the Public Procurement Service's suspension of transactions on KONEPS (Korea ON-line E-Procurement System).
- Responded to a lawsuit seeking revocation of the cancellation of designation of an "excellent product" by the

Public Procurement Service of Korea.

- Represented a public official in a case seeking revocation of disciplinary action.
- Represented a hotel in the case seeking revocation of suspension of business.

### **Key Public Procurement and Contract-related Cases**

- Represented a Korean construction company in a case of bid-rigging damages claim.
- Represented a private power generation company in a case of claim for water bills by a local government.
- Represented a shipbuilder in a case of claim for invalidation of the selection of a winning bidder in a shipbuilding tender by the Public Procurement Service of Korea.
- Represented a defense contractor in a case of confirmation of winning bidder status and suspension of bidding procedures in connection with a bid with the MND Financial Management Corps.
- Represented a defense contractor in a case of application for contract price adjustment due to price fluctuation in connection with a purchase contract of the Defense Acquisition Program Administration.
- Advised on unreturned deposit and public contracts with Container Deposit System Management Organization.
- Advised on a personnel order with the Board of Audit and Inspection of Korea.
- Advised the Agency for Defense Development on its weapons system development project.
- Advised a real estate developer on land development charges.

### **Key Criminal Cases**

- Represented a ministerial official in a case of abuse of official authority.
- Represented a reserve general in a case of abuse of official authority.
- Represented a president of a redevelopment cooperative in a case of a violation of the Act on the Aggravated Punishment of Specific Crimes (bribery).
- Represented major political figures in bribery, misappropriation, and embezzlement cases.
- Represented a KOSPI listed company in a fraud case related to management rights and stock transfer.

## **Education**

2012-2014	Korea University Graduate School of Law (LL.M. coursework completed)
2004-2010	Korea University College of Law (LL.B.)

## **Qualifications**

2011

Admitted to bar, Korea

## Languages

Korean, English

## Professional Activities

- Disputes between mobility services, such as Tada, and taxi industry, monthly “EV Magazine” Vol. 06, Dec., 2020

## Awards

2016

Minister of the Interior Award